City of Seattle Invitation to Bid # SCL-345488 Transformers
Addendum 

Dated 10/20/11

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid # SCL-345488, titled Transformers   released on 10/711.  The due date and time for responses is updated to 10/28/11@2:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders/proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	10/12/11
	10/17/11
	 I would like to ask about the delivery date requirement for your request #345488. Delivery of the Elastimold bushings to our factory takes 14 weeks from date of order. Allowing 2 to 4 weeks for Seattle to place an order would not allow us to deliver the units until the last week in March. Will this eliminate us as a bidder? Before we continue, I wanted to be sure since your “desired delivery states 2/24/12 or sooner”.
	No,   The City encourages Vendors to identify a reasonable and realistic date for Delivery Date.   Provide a delivery date that the Vendor can adhere to, within normal lead-time, and existing production schedule.   Vendors may submit more than one bid, or alternate bids / pricing for expedited delivery.
	

	2
	10/12/11
	10/17/11
	On page 2.3 the desired delivery is 02/24/2012 or sooner.

On page 4 the Delivery/Shipping is requested by 1/31/12.

Which of these is correct?

Also, will the award be based on the ability to meet this desired delivery date?  Is it desired or required?
	
	ITB SCL-345488 page 4 Delivery Shipping date is revised to read:
Delivery date is desired by 2/24/2012



	3
	10/14/11
	10/20/11
	We as representatives request the City of Seattle accept the ABB product "Biotemp" as an ester fluid alternative to the Cooper "FR3" listed in ITB SCL-345488. 
	Yes,
	ITB SCL-345488 page 3, section 6 is revised to allow ABB BIOTEMP as an ester fluid alternative.

	4
	10/14/11
	10/17/11
	Request a 1 week bid extension to October 28th due to our engineering review in utilizing an ester fluid in lieu of mineral oil for our engineering design team. 

	
	The due date is updated to 10/28/11@2:00PM.

	5
	10/17/11
	10/20/11
	In the material standard 0035.7, under clause 1.3, it states the transformer shall have a buried tertiary winding. Since the primary and secondary connections are wye-wye, we are planning on a wound core design. This design effectively provides for a five legged core. Do you still require a buried tertiary?


	Yes.
	

	6
	10/18/11
	10/20/11
	I just wanted to clarify the following regarding bid #345488:

A successful bidder that does not currently meet the City's Equal Benefits requirement will be acceptable as long as they are deemed in compliance when the product actually ships.
Is this statement correct?


	 No. This statement is not correct.   However, under certain instances a vendor may be granted authorization to delay implementation of equal benefits by the City’s Equal Benefit’s Coordinator.  Carefully review pages 5 and 6 of the Vendor Questionnaire.  You can contact either Jim Wurzer at 206-684-4535, or Mark Wheeler at 206-684-4525 for further information regarding the options outlined on the Vendor Questionnaire.
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